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Dear Mr. Lundvall:

We have reviewed your letter of August 27, 1984 which requested a ~ne-year
extension of the operability date for the Unit 2 Safety Parameter Display
System (SPDS) from October 1, 1986 to October 1, 1987. The commitment date
for the Unit 2 SPDS was incorporated in our Confirmatory Order dated June 14,
1984,

Based upon our review of your August 27, 1984 letter, we conclude that the
need for the requested extension is not obvious at this time. Specifically,
if installation of the Unit 2 SPDS can be completed during the Fall 1985
Unit 2 refueling outage, an SPDS operational date of October 1, 1986 can

be achieved. We request, therefore, that you make every possible effort

to complete installation of the Unit 2 SPDS during the Fall 1985 refueling
outage. Should this not be possible, please so inform us following the

Fall 1985 refueling outage and include a description of the measures which
you had taken to expedite installation of the SPDS.

We would be pleased to review your request for an extension at that time.
Sincerely,

Original signed by:

James R, Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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